Town Board Meeting July 9, 2018

The regular meeting of the Town of Cambridge duly called and held 9<sup>th</sup> day of July at the Town Hall, the following were present:

Councilman Douglas Ford

Councilwoman Gretchen Wilmot

Councilman Brian Harrington

Councilman Bruce Bailey

Absent: Supervisor Catherine Fedler

Others present: Heather Greenawalt Town Clerk, Jim Buckley Jr. Highway Superintendent, Jim Morris from The Eagle, Robbie McIntosh

The Deputy Supervisor Ford called the meeting to order and immediately led in the Pledge Allegiance to Flag.

#### Resolution #47

### **Approving of the Minutes**

Councilman Bailey motioned, Seconded by Councilwoman Wilmot to approve the minutes of the June 11, 2018 meeting as mailed.

Vote: Ayes - 4 Noes - 0

#### Resolution #48

# Approving of the Supervisor's Report

Councilman Harrington motioned, Seconded by Councilman Bailey to approve the Supervisor's report for June 2018.

Vote: Ayes - 4 Noes - 0

### Resolution #49

### **Budget Amendment**

Councilwoman Wilmot motioned, Seconded by Councilman Bailey to take the unanticipated Revenue that was received from Dog Control in the month of June in the amount of \$234.00 and move it into the Dog Control, Contractual account (A3510.4).

Vote: Ayes - 4 Noes - 0

## Town Clerk Report

Heather Greenawalt the Town Clerk reported that the Local Law 1 & 2 have been filed with the Secretary of State and the Confirmation letter is on file in the Clerk's Office. The speed limit reduction request received from Amy Clark has been filed with the county. The check that was received and mentioned last month that came back as insufficient funds has been taken care of.

# **Planning Board Report**

The Planning Board Clerk Heather Greenawalt reported that the Planning Board Meeting was held on Thursday, July 5, 2018, 3 members present, secretary and 2 people from the public. Public hearing was held at 7:35 pm for the minor subdivision of DeMarco's. Catherine and Paul Baker were present at the meeting with Mylar copy of the survey. No changes have been made since the June meeting. This

http://www.townofcambridgeny.org

Town Board Meeting July 9, 2018

survey showed the portion of Phyllis DeMarco's parcel located at 577 King Rd. (tax map#271.-3-7.1) with 117.40 acres. 8.7 acres have been subdivided off for daughter Catherine Baker and will be merged later with their one acre parcel tax map #271.-3-7.5. The Planning Board gave final approval for the DeMarco subdivision.

The next Planning Board Meeting will be on Thursday, August 2, 2018.

# **Highway Report**

Jim Buckley Jr., Highway Superintendent reported that they have continued with mowing and grading around the Town and graveled Taber Lane. They have also paved Green road, Hopkins Lane and Irish Lane. The cemeteries were mowed for July 4<sup>th</sup>. They hauled gravel to Skellie road for Jackson. The Highwaymen all attended Safety Days. The lights needed to be replaced in the shop and he found LED replacement bulbs that are brighter and use less electricity for about 60 cents a bulb more that the fluorescents. A letter was received from the Governor thanking the Town of Cambridge Highway Department for helping the village clean up after the May 4<sup>th</sup> storm.

Question was asked how much of Irish Lane was paved and the Highway Superintendent reported that it was up to John Werner's house. The same was paved as what was before Highway Superintendent reported that it was getting rough and they widen it a little because of necessity.

### **Town Board**

Councilman Bailey reported that he would like to discuss Site Plan next month.

There being no further business before the Town Board, the meeting was moved and carried for adjournment at 7:58 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Greenawalt

Town Clerk/Town of Cambridge